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Legislative File No:  2005-0365 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Melinda Hill, City Council President 
 
DATE: May 27, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: OPC Issues 
 
 
City Council, at its Special Meeting of May 11, 2005, adopted Resolution No RES0156-2005 requesting that 
the City Clerk's Office contact the City of Rochester City Council and the Oakland Township Board of 
Trustees to set a Joint Meeting to discuss the Older Persons' Commission (OPC) intergovernmental agreement 
and related issues.  Letters were mailed to each Rochester City Council Member and each Oakland Township 
Board of Trustee on May 12, 2005.   
 
Oakland Township has responded that three Township Board members were available on Monday June 13 as 
their first choice and Thursday, June 9th as their second choice.  The City of Rochester has sent their response 
directly to each Council Members. 
 
Please come prepared to discuss how Council may wish to pursue this matter.   As always, if you have any 
questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
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